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EARLY SERVICES
CHURCHES -

Before the corstruchion of kocal church buldings, church
sarvices and Sunday School classes were held in the hames
of cal residents  The Presbytenans adso held services in
the ongenal Orange Hall and the Mt Pleasant Hall while the
Ltherans heid $enices n the Laceys Creek Hal

5t Francis Xavier Catholic Church was opened on 11
Sepdamber 1808 on land donated by Rody Crukce. The
busdder was John Bond  Two days lader, the Brsbans Cownes
recorded thal The opering of a new Roman Cathobt Church
ot Upper North Pine .. In spile of the wel weallwr, the opering
caremony was performed on Sunday moming by the Rew
Father Ryan and other priests . A goodly number assombled
from all parts of he district * The church was extended in
1803, The earty prasts camae fram the Caboolture Parsh
Terrors Creek Presbyterian Church was opensd n 19001
E was buit on Land 1o the north of the comalary wheth wos
donated by Wiliam Nugent The buikder was Jobn Bond. The
Brisbane Couner of 4 March, 1890, reported that:

A pitric was held a Upper North Pine on Tuesday last in
connecbon with the Presbyteran Church. Mr. Berry londly
lent his paddock for the cccason, and about midday over 180
membeérs of the congregation and frends assembled . Mr
W. 5. Lalrie, who i in charge of the church ., refesmed 1o the
npcussdy for & nerw place of worship _ before the gathenng
saparited & genteman present offered a block of land upon
which o eredt the chwrch

In Octobee, 1910, a fete heid n the rew Orange Hall raised
e s of £156 for e purchase of a house from Frederck
Skerman foc use as 0 manse. The church buiding was
rplocated 1o s present side in 1824 In 1851 the onginal
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manse was soid and anothee purchassd n MoKenne Sireet
A Ral wis added 1o the dheirch buildng » 1961

St Aldan's Anglican Church was opened on 17 March 1811
on a site in Laceys Creek Road. The land was donated by
Agnes Heathwood, with the budder being John Bond. The
Minister rode a horse from Cabooiture 1o conduct serices
on a monthly basis. Because of the iong) dastance ravelied,

he stayed overmghtt n a curtained-off area o the vestry  This

bulldng 'was destroyed by a oyclone in 19209, The loliveing
year, with Bw asustancd of @ specisl grant. a nirw site was
purchated in MckKargio Streel from J T, Deleney and the
axnbing church budt ;

Our Saviours Lutheran Church was dedicated on 27
February, 1549 It was baslt in Crulce Street on land donated
by Carl Encheimader. The bulders were Bernie Kay and
MNorman Clegg
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